

GLENCOE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES July 1, 2024 – 7:00 PM City Center Ballroom

- Attendees: Ryan Voss, Susan Olson, Mark Hueser, Paul Lemke, Cory Neid, Yodee Rivera
- City Staff: Mark Larson, Mark Ostlund, Tony Padilla, Todd Trippel, Mark Lemen, James Voigt
- Others: Rich Glennie, Lowell Anderson, Owen Elle, Brody Bratsch, Justin Black, Ryan Aspholm
 - 1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND MOMENT OF SILENCE The Meeting was called to order by Mayor Voss.

2. CONSENT AGENDA

- A. Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 17, 2024
- **B.** 3.2% Liquor License Renewal, Casey's Retail Company, dba Casey's General Store at 801 13th Street East and 2101 10th Street East, Glencoe MN

Motion: Neid, seconded by Hueser to approve the consent agenda. All in favor, the motion carries.

3. APPROVE AGENDA

Motion: Lemke, seconded by Neid. All in favor, the motion carries.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT (agenda items only)

Resident Ryan Aspholm stated his concerns regarding the 10th Street flooding. His public comment will be addressed on the next agenda.

- 5. PUBLIC HEARINGS None Scheduled None.
- 6. BIDS AND QUOTES None-Scheduled None.

7. REQUESTS TO BE HEARD

- A. Review of City Council Questions from the Feasibility Study Presentation for the 2025 Hennepin Avenue Reconstruction Project City/County State Aid – Justin Black, SEH
 - 1. Minutes of Staff/Council Briefing on June 20, 2024
 - 2. Central/East Ditch Background
 - 3. Stormwater Ponding Requirements

- a. City of Glencoe
- b. Buffalo Creek Watershed District
- c. Minnesota Pollution Control Agency MS4
- 4. Hennepin Avenue Pond Cost Estimates
- 5. Property Acquisition Costs
- 6. Tree Removal
- 7. Potential Assessments

After the presentation of the feasibility study for the 2025 Hennepin Ave Project at the last City Council meeting, Mayor Voss, and Councilors Hueser and Lemke, met with SHE and County Engineer Andrew Engel to discuss questions that had come up at the last City Council meeting.

B. Employee Wellness Checks/Peer Support Training - Chief Tony Padilla

The peer support training would be handled by Officer Korson who is peer support trained. If one of our officers is struggling after a call, they can go to Korson or any of the other peer support trained personnel within the County and they can talk about the issues they are having. They can help develop a program of what they can do and what options they have. Next step would be to seek therapy sessions. Mental health has become a major concern for the law enforcement industry. On a routine basis, our officers are exposed to things that are not normal and yet for some reason are officers are supposed to have predisposal to the calls that makes them immune to feelings of sadness or depression. The Sunrise Wellness Center offers an opportunity for the GPD staff to meet with a trained Psychologist for 50 minutes to discuss anything they want to discuss. In addition, if our employee has an event that takes place throughout the year that they are struggling to deal with and need help, they can reach out to a peer support member, or they will be authorized up to three "free" therapy sessions. The annual cost for employee checks is \$1,673.75 (13 employees). The authorized 3 visits per year (if all 13 employees went 3 times) is \$5,021.25. The total of the two would be \$6,695.00.

Motion: Olson, seconded by Hueser to approve employee wellness checks and peer support training. All in favor, the motion carries.

8. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

A. Update on Hotel Study – City Administrator Larson HVS Marketing met with various groups of people from around the City and also attended the EDA meeting last Monday.

9. ROUTINE BUSINESS

- A. Project Updates City is monitoring sump pumps. Send any concerns to Public Works Director Lemen.
- **B.** Economic Development Rice Companies agreement completed.
- C. Public Input Resident Richard Glennie had concerns about the percentage of the assessments for the 2025 Hennepin Ave Project.
- **D.** Reports
- E. City Bills
- Motion: Lemke, seconded by Neid. All in favor, the motion carries.

10. CLOSE MEETING FOR UNION NEGOTIATIONS

Motion: Neid, seconded by Lemke opened the closed meeting for union negotiations. All in favor, the motion carries.

11. ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Neid, seconded by Hueser. All in favor, the motion carries.